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Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed
Sent: 27 October 2024 12:45
To: Trupti Dalvi
Cc: Divesh Tripathi
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen/Bond room & Idli.com - GFC's & BOQ for Safal upload - 23-10-24

Importance: High

Dear Trupti 
 
Please find below budget for the both the outlets. 
 
Note :- Kindly upload HVAC BOQ in Idli.com only as its common for both outlets and given same in both BOQ’s.  
 
Revert or call in case any doubt or queries. 
 

Entity Branch 
PO 

Category  
Cost Centre Name  

Header 
Text 

Description 
Expected Delivery 

Date 
Budget in 

Lacs 
SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  Idli.com Interior Interiors works 31-12-2024 28 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  Idli.com Services Plumbing 31-12-2024 6 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  Idli.com Services Electrical 31-12-2024 8 
SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  Idli.com Services HVAC & Ventilation system 31-12-2024 14 
SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  Idli.com Services Furniture/lights/DMBs etc 31-12-2024 2.2 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  Idli.com Services 
Other services such as Fire system, CCTV, 
Gas pipeline, suppression system, RO 
plant/tanks/signage's 

31-12-2024 11 

      Grand Total 69.2 
 
 

Entity Branch PO 
Category  

Cost Centre Name  Header 
Text 

Description Expected Delivery 
Date 

Budget in 
lacs 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  
 Irish House 
Kitchen 

Interior Interiors works 31-12-2024 20 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  
 Irish House 
Kitchen 

Services Plumbing 31-12-2024 6 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  
 Irish House 
Kitchen 

Services Electrical 31-12-2024 4 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  
 Irish House 
Kitchen Services HVAC 31-12-2024 5 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO   Irish House 
Kitchen 

Services Furniture/lights/DMBs etc 31-12-2024 1 

SKPL Lucknow Capex NSO  
 Irish House 
Kitchen 

Services 
Other services such as Fire system, CCTV, 
Gas pipeline, suppression system, RO 
plant/tanks 

31-12-2024 9 

      Grand Total 45 
 
Regards, 
Irfan Sayed 
+91 99676 92498 
http://www.k-hospitality.com/ 
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From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 25 October 2024 13:01 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen/Bond room & Idli.com - GFC's & BOQ for Safal upload - 23-10-24 
 
Dear Irfan Sir,  
 
Awaiting the budget 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
 
 

From: Trupti Dalvi  
Sent: 23 October 2024 14:34 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen/Bond room & Idli.com - GFC's & BOQ for Safal upload - 23-10-24 
 
Sir, please share budge for each work sheet 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 14:26 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: FW: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen/Bond room & Idli.com - GFC's & BOQ for Safal upload - 23-10-24 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please consider attached BOQ for both.  
 
Upload these BOQ , rest all other details are ok. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 
 

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 23 October 2024 12:22 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Divesh Tripathi divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Urmila Jadhav <urmila.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj 
Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Pushpak Shewale <pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in>; Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; Stephen P 
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp' <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Subject: LKO-T3- Irish House Kitchen/Bond room & Idli.com - GFC's & BOQ for Safal upload - 23-10-24 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Trupti 
 
Please find below link for LKO-T3- Idli.com & Irish House Kitchen & Bond Room GFC’s & BOQ. 
 
Request you to upload the same on Safal for further processing. 
 
Idli.com (CI & MEP) :- 
https://we.tl/t-4mMCYxlsyG 
 
Irish House Kitchen & Bond Room (CI & MEP):- 
https://we.tl/t-sDgniIRWW3 
 
Confirm once upload the same on Safal. 
 
Regards, 
Irfan 
 

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>  
Sent: 19 October 2024 18:01 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; ankit@genarch.in; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in> 
Subject: Re: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Prakash,  
 
Please find the attached Wetransfer Link for the Idli.com and The Irish House at Lucknow Airport GFC Set. 
This includes layouts, elevations, details, coordination plans with inventories, drainage and water supply layouts, as well as HVAC, Electrical drawings and BOQ. 
 
Note: As Discussed with you over phone call, 3D views are not updated ones regarding signage above counter. As discussed, request you to please get that signages approved as shown in 2D elevations, after which we will 
update the renders. 
 
Wetransfer link:  https://we.tl/t-64Yu5Vrhlx 
 
Regards 
Manpreet Singh 
 
On Thu, Oct 17, 2024 at 6:44 PM GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Prakash,  
 
Please find the attached WeTransfer link below for the Idli.com and The Irish House at Lucknow Airport GFC set.  
This includes layouts, elevations, details, coordination plans with inventories, drainage and water supply layouts, as well as HVAC and electrical drawings.   
 
WeTransfer Link:  https://we.tl/t-fJ9QusUoXu 
 
 
Regards 
Manpreet Singh 
 
On Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 5:48 PM Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 



4

Thanks, Darshan for your prompt reply.  

  

Hi Ankit, 

  

I hope all the queries have been resolved. Kindly issue the GFC by the end of today so we can begin the process of appointing vendors. 

  

Best regards, 
Prakash Mistry 

  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 16 October 2024 17:44 
To: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: ankit@genarch.in; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 

  

Hii Manpreet/ Ankit, 

  

Attached Layout with changes is good to go from our end. 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

  

Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 

Semolina kitchens private limited 

9870189473 

Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 

  

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com> 
Sent: 16 October 2024 17:29 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: ankit@genarch.in <ankit@genarch.in>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com  

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

Hi Prakash, 
 
Please find the updated layout with a larger electrical panel as required by our electrical consultant . To manage the space, we have moved the CO2 cylinder to the bond room to keep a gap between the under-counter chillers and 
the sunken sink cabinets.  
This is as we discussed on the call with Ankit sir, Prakash, Irfan, and Darshan sir. 

  

Please have a look and let us know how to way forward , so we will incorporate the same in  GFC accordingly  
 
Regards 
Manpreet Singh 

  

  

On Wed, Oct 16, 2024 at 2:59 PM GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Prakash, 
 
Please find the revised equipment layout attached. Due to the electrical panel size, we've adjusted the layout to accommodate a larger panel. This change has enabled us to reduce the space between the under-counter chiller and 
countertop sink. 
 
Kindly review and confirm your approval. 
 
Best regards, 
Manpreet Singh 

  

On Mon, Oct 14, 2024 at 10:30 AM GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Prakash,  

  

Please find the attached 3d render for Idli.com at T-3 Lucknow Airport. 

  

Regards 

Manpreet Singh 
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On Fri, Oct 4, 2024 at 2:21 PM GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com> wrote: 

Hi Prakash  

  

Please find the attached BOQ for Idli.com & The Irish House as required, 

  

Regards 

Manpreet Singh 

  

On Thu, Oct 3, 2024 at 11:58 AM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Manpreet 

  

Only for wet work which includes Civil, brick work, plaster & water proofing with PCC on the same.. 

  

Regards, 

Irfan 

  

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024, 11:48 AM 
To: genarchpl@gmail.com; gurvinder@genarch.in; ankit@genarch.in 
Cc: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 

  

Dear Manpreet,  

  

Kindly share the separate BOQ for Irish House and Idli.com.  

  

Thanks  

Prakash Mistry  
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From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 1, 2024 5:04 PM 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Antim Sharma <antim.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 Hi Irfan, 

Please find the attached revised drawing and boq  as per feedback received in trailing email. 

Please have a look and let me know if u have any queries  

  

D-101A Plumbing Layout:- 

 RO plant to be shown with MS structure for placement. Wall Hung RO Plant  
 Combi oven RO line not shown.   Revised and attached  
 Coffee machine required RO supply.    Revised and attached  
 Give one normal supply to hot Bain Marie.    Updated and attached  
 RO water supply required in both kitchens for drinking water near hand wash sink. Updated and attached  
 Normal water supply to be given to RO plant.   Already Given Please find the attached Plumbing SLD 
 Hot and cold line to be given for geyser in both outlets.     Already Given Please find the attached Plumbing SLD 
 Plumbing points height to be mentioned in drawings.  Already Given Please check the legend 
 Geyser position with supply to be mentioned.    Already Given Please find the attached Plumbing SLD 

  
A-102 Civil layout & working:- 

 Raised floor details required for plumbing work. Already in Civil and WaterProofing Layout 

  
D-100A-Drainage layout:- 

 Combi ovens drain missing.   Updated and attached  
 Coffee machine drain required.   Updated and attached  
 RO plant wastewater drain point missing. Same can be utilised for AHU drain.  Updated and attached  
 Hote Bain Marie drain point required.   Updated and attached  
 One more drain chamber to be given at drain tap off for easy access and maintenance work.   Updated and attached  

  
BOQ :- 
Plumbing:- 
3.02- Open grating details and qty to be rechecked.  Updated and attached  
Raised floor & Kota with skirting to be added in drawings & BOQ.    
Drain Chambers to be added in drawings and BOQ with full finishing.  Updated and attached  
Gas pipeline work to be removed.  OKAY 
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RO plant to be removed from here. Need to mention in full work with proper MS platform for RO and water tank placement with pumps.   Not Required Ms platform wall hung RO Plant  
Grease trap to be removed.  OKAY 
Plumbing fittings to be removed.  OKAY 
Gate valve to be given for main water line connections.  OKAY Updated. 
  
Regards 
Manpreet Singh 
  
On Sat, Sep 28, 2024 at 3:17 PM Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Dear Manpreet 
  
Please find attached below queries on attached drawings. 
  
D-101A Plumbing Layout:- 

 RO plant to be shown with MS structure for placement. 
 Combi oven RO line not shown. 
 Coffee machine required RO supply. 
 Give one normal supply to hot Bain Marie. 
 RO water supply required in both kitchens for drinking water near hand wash sink. 
 Normal water supply to be given to RO plant. 
 Hot and cold line to be given for geyser in both outlets. 
 Plumbing points height to be mentioned in drawings. 
 Geyser position with supply to be mentioned. 

  
A-102 Civil layout & working:- 

 Raised floor details required for plumbing work. 

  
D-100A-Drainage layout:- 

 Combi ovens drain missing. 
 Coffee machine drain required. 
 RO plant wastewater drain point missing. Same can be utilised for AHU drain. 
 Hote Bain Marie drain point required. 
 One more drain chamber to be given at drain tap off for easy access and maintenance work. 

  
BOQ :- 
Plumbing:- 
3.02- Open grating details and qty to be rechecked. 
Raised floor & Kota with skirting to be added in drawings & BOQ. 
Drain Chambers to be added in drawings and BOQ with full finishing. 
Gas pipeline work to be removed. 
RO plant to be removed from here. Need to mention in full work with proper MS platform for RO and water tank placement with pumps. 
Grease trap to be removed. 
Plumbing fittings to be removed. 
Gate valve to be given for main water line connections. 
  
Kindly go through above points and revised the details and share for further processing. 
  
Call in case of any queries on above points. 
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Regards, 
Irfan 
  

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, September 26, 2024, 5:43 PM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Rajesh Shetty 
<rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: Re: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 
  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
  
Hi Prakash, 
 
Please find attached the Part GFC set for SHA Departure at Lucknow Airport, including: 
 
- Civil layout 
- Drainage and water supply layout 
- Waterproofing layout 
- Bill of Quantities (BOQ) 
 
Best regards, 
Manpreet Singh 
  
On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 1:01 PM Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> wrote: 

Ok, please proceed  
  

From: GAPL <genarchpl@gmail.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 12:55 PM 
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
 
Updated layout is attached! We've swapped the hot water machine for a Pardeep tea kettle machine, keeping everything else the same. 
 
Please have a look 

Regards, 

Manpreet Singh 

  
On Wed, Sep 25, 2024 at 12:18 PM Ankit Panday <ankit@genarch.in> wrote: 
Manpreet Please discuss ! 
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Ankit Pandey 
Architect I Genesis Architects Pvt Ltd 
  
Phone: +91 11 25062077-79  Mobile: +91 7827897695 
Address: 371, First Floor, Rangpuri, NH48, New Delhi 110037 
Web: www.genarch.in  Email: ankit@genarch.in  
  

    
  

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 11:21 AM 
To: Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; Genesis Arch <navjot@genarch.in>; ankit@genarch.in 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 
  
Dear Manpreet,  
  
Pl. replace the water boiler with Pradeep make tea machine and proceed with 3d render and GFC docket. Kindly issue the wet work drawing and BOQ for Idli.com and Irish Kitchen by tomorrow.  And balance GFC 
drawing  by  1st Oct.  
  
The rest of the entire layout has been approved.  
  
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:40 AM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com 
  
In Idli .Com replace water boiler with Pradeep make Tea Machine. 
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 10:35:27 AM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com  
  
Dear Prakash, 
Layout is approved by Chef Rajesh. Please go ahead. 
  
Sent from Outlook for Android 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 9:56:51 AM 
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To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Irish House Lucknow & Idli.com  
  

Hi Saeed, pl. close Irish house and Idli.com today.  

  

Thanks  

Prakash  

  

  

  

From: Amit Kharkar <amit@commercialkitchendesigners.net>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 7:40 AM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; dhanashree@commercialkitchendesigners.net; komal@commercialkitchendesigners.net 
Subject: Irish House Luckhnow 

  

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

  

 
 

Hi! Prakash 

  

Request to find attached Lucknow Irish House Service drawings along with the BOQ for your perusal. 

  

  

  

  

Warm Regards 

Amit  Kharkar | Principal Consultant 
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9920141007 

  

  

Commercial Kitchen Designers. 

  

  

 

  

  

Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

  

The information transmitted in this e-mail and any attachments is intended only for the addressee(s) and may contain confidential or proprietary material; interception, dissemination or use of this 
information by others is prohibited by law.  It is also the recipient’s responsibility to ensure that this e-mail and any attachments are free of any virus or other defect that might negatively affect a 
recipient’s computer system, and no responsibility is accepted by the sender for loss or damage in the event such a virus or defect exists. 


